RIBBLE VALLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL

please ask for: OLWEN HEAP direct line: 01200 414408 e-mail: olwen.heap@ribblevalley.gov.uk my ref: OH/CMS your ref: date: 26 August 2010 Council Offices Church Walk CLITHEROE Lancashire BB7 2RA

Switchboard: 01200 425111 Fax: 01200 414488 DX: Clitheroe 15157 www.ribblevalley.gov.uk

Dear Councillor

The next meeting of the COMMUNITY SERVICES COMMITTEE is at 6.30pm on TUESDAY, 7 SEPTEMBER 2010 in the TOWN HALL, CHURCH STREET, CLITHEROE.

I do hope you will be there.

Yours sincerely

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

To: Committee members (Copy for information to all other members of the Council) Directors Press

AGENDA

Part I - items of business to be discussed in public

- 1. Apologies for absence.
- 2. Minutes of the meetings held on 18 May 2010 copy enclosed.
 - 3. Declarations of Interest (if any).
 - 4. Public participation (if any).

DECISION ITEMS

- 5. References from Overview & Scrutiny Committee (if any)
- 6. References from Audit and Accounts Committee Risk Management
 - Community Safety Projects Loss of Funding and Possibility of Merger – report of Director of Community Services – copy enclosed.
 - (ii) Three Stream Waste Collection Training Budget report of Director of Community Services – copy enclosed.
- Charging for Supply of Wheeled Bins to Domestic Properties report of Director of Community Services – copy enclosed.
- ✓ 8. Clitheroe and Whalley CCTV System report of Director of Community Services – copy enclosed.

- ✓ 9. Future Arrangements for Longridge Gym report of Director of Community Services – copy enclosed.
- 10. Clitheroe Castle Capital Scheme report of Director of Community Services – copy enclosed.
- Dunsop Bridge Car Park Renewal of Lease report of Director of Community Services – copy enclosed.
- ✓ 12. Future Arrangements for the Collection of Mixed Paper and Cardboard report of Director of Community Services – copy enclosed.
- 13. Play Facilities in Longridge report of Director of Community Services copy enclosed.
- ✓ 14. Street Parking and Fetes letter from Department for Communities and Local Government – copy enclosed.
- ✓ 15. Reducing Street Clutter letter from Department for Communities and Local government – copy enclosed.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

- ✓ 16. Street Parties and Fetes letter from Department for Communities and Local Government – copy enclosed.
- ✓ 17. Reducing Street Clutter letter from DCLG copy enclosed.

INFORMATION ITEMS

- ✓ 18. Capital Outturn 2009/10 report of Director of Resources copy enclosed.
- ✓ 19. Capital Programme 2010/11 report of Director of Resources copy enclosed.
- ✓ 20. Revenue Outturn 2009/10 report of Director of Resources copy enclosed.
- ✓ 21. Revenue Monitoring 2010/11 report of Director of Resources copy enclosed.
- ✓ 22. Closure of Petre Arms Household Waste Recycling Centre report of Director of Community Services – copy enclosed.
- Clitheroe Street Market report of Director of Community Services copy enclosed.
- ✓ 24. Clitheroe Castle Museum First Twelve Months of Operation update report from Director of Community Services copy enclosed.
- ✓ 25. Free Swimming Statistics Before and After report of Director of Community Services – copy enclosed.
- ✓ 26. General Report of Director of Community Services copy enclosed.
- ✓ 27. Reports of Representatives on Outside Bodies.

Part II - items of business not to be discussed in public

None.